mvcc.director.hanna@gmail.com
_

From: Kathryn, MVCC Outreach Chair

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 5:48 PM

To: Elliot Hanna

Subject: FW: Your Vistaprint Order Is Confirmed
Hi Elliot,

Hope this is what you need. If not, please call again as | am working my way from the computer to spend time with the
family. :) Thank you!

Have a great weekend!
Best,

Kathryn

From: "Vistaprint" <vistaprint@tm.vistaprint.com>
Sent: Wednesdav. Aoril 7. 2021 1:13pm

Subject: Your Vistaprint Order Is Confirmed

Your Vistaprint Order Confirmation

2 . ®
¢ vistaprint
Your Order Number: FCZT4-G6A07

Here are your order details:

Order Date: 4/7/2021
Delivery Option (*): Priority

You can expect to receive items in your order by:
Zip Ties - Pack of 50 April 15
4' x 12' Mesh banner April 15

Payment Type : American Express

Order Summary



Zip Ties - Packs of 50
Qty: 1
Base Price
Iltem Total

Edit Your Design

4' x 12' Mesh banners

MVCC Election &2 Qty: 2
ittt L Base Price

e uumm
ltem Total

Edit Your Design

$6.00 $5.10
$5.10

$358:34 $304.59
$304.59

Merchandise: $309.69
Shipping Charges: $17.99
Sales Tax: $31.13

Total: $358.81



